


The first printed account, depending on ones source, appeared in the Kansas City Star in 1936 or in a publication called the Ozark Spook Light in 1881.

Legends:
~The torch of a beheaded Quapaw or Osage Indian, searching for his head. 
~The spirits of a young Quapaw couple who were in love but forbidden to marry because the man did not have a large enough dowry. The couple eloped and were pursued by a party of warriors to a cliff, ~where they leapt into Spring River to their deaths.
~The spirit of a miner, decapitated in a mining accident, carrying a lantern searching for his head. 
~The spirit of a Confederate sergeant killed by cannon fire, who is searching for his head. 
~A miner searching for his children kidnapped by Indians. 

The Museum The “Spooksville Museum” was opriginally owned by Leslie W. Robertson. It contained photographs and a collection of accounts about the light. There was also a viewing platform. Garland “Spooky” Middleton, who operated the Spooksville Museum in later years. Spooky carried a variety of refreshments and would rent binoculars and telescopes that were set up on the viewing platform. Upon Spooky’s death, the building the area was bought up by residents who closed the museum.


The light is usually seen at night, especially from 10pm into the early hours of the morning. People who have had close encounters with the light describe it as being anywhere between the size of a baseball and a basketball or larger. It can be almost any colour, and may change colours or have multiple elements, but is most frequently described as orange or yellow. Its light is

strong enough to illuminate the surface of a road, and is often compared with a lantern or headlight. Indeed it usually looks like a lantern or distant headlight, and many people often take it for such until it exhibits unusual behaviour such as darting across a field and then suddenly extinguishing itself. Local residents have seen it in their back gardens, hovering outside their bedrooms, and bobbing along past their porches.
